- $9(2)@)
' e e

From: s9(2)a) = lexiconz
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2015 2:40 p.m.

To: s9(2)@) | s%2Xa) s9(2)a@)

Subject: RE: Police Mobilisation Plan

Great thanks mate and noted on the when there is fixed line or call coverage

Speak soon.
s 9(2)(@)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

- §9(2)(@) ~ wrote ——-
P COR
This number,% 9.('_2)(_?_) was set up sorig 't'iﬁ]_;é:é',GO for callipg into 111 from overseas.

Please advise OP Exploration partners that this.is zhé emergenéy {sumber to call if using a Satellite
phone. Please update any document§you have with this pgmbertea) If callers are using a New
Zealand Landline or cell phone ,1 11 Ts stll] the emergencv sehmes number to call.

Regards

s9(2(a) :

Inspector | Manager> Nabonal SmuntyBorder Securf ],Neﬂ Zealahd Police | P O Box 3017 _ __ lington 6011

s9(2)a) ‘01 e 44039« SORIBNKN] M ) i 5 (@(ﬂmﬂi

From: 8\9(2)(61) \h @ml.m.nz]
Sent: Tuesd 2015 13:06

To: S 9(2)(

Subject. RE: PﬂliCE Mo'billsatlon Plan

'I‘hm@gm(‘l the problem is that 111 doesn't work over the sat phone network - this is the reason why the
+64 number was introduced

Could have a think please?
Cheers
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone



3)
I've updated my details at the end of this form — If you hold the word document please update it.

j 1 If it is not urgent (i.e. not
an emergency) but a Police response is required dial ™ . This number will be

answered by a call taker in the police Communications Centre.

Regards

Hi guys just a quick couple of gquestions please S% '\‘

e |atest copy of i ice mobilisation p! | E
‘number i i5.to epable the off; torto call the emergency services — could

mber fi m ncy's as the@u \\“rlaathe 111 system or is it just for IMG’s

&

/ PHONE
/ FAX Y=
/ POSTAL RO\BO! 175, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
/ WEBSITE 4

. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It 15 restricted to approved TCIL
dients only and thelr authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended reclplient
of this publication, or do not have authonsation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of Its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence.

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of
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the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police
property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its

contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the New
Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the
sender immediately



s9(2)a)

From: S 9(2)(3) @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2015 3:32 p.m.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED]

Oh the MBIE Cafe sounds the go
I'll flick a invite out when I am back at the desk

Thanks
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

---- Josh Adams wrote ----

Hi S 82)@) e

11am works for me. Is there a particular café you 'd like Yo'meet at or down stajrs'at MBIE?
Regards,

Josh.

From:S9(2)@)I (C\\\? @t om

Sent: Tuesday, 29 Septemher 2015 9:29 a.m.
To: Josh Adams
Subject: RE: Catch NG.ASSIFIED]

HiJosh | amdn Weilirrglon next Tuesday and \m;mdered if we could grab that coffee please
lwas thh}l( around 11am if that works f.e'r you or after 2pm

Regards
59(2)(a)

Frbnﬁ Jé‘sh' Adams [mailto:Josh.Adams2 @mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 11 September 2015 3:12 PM

To:: (2)(3) b, @tcil.co.nz>
Cc:s 9(2)(a) S$9(2)@@1cil.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi's 9(2)(a)

Thanks for the contact.

I'd be happy to catch up when you're next in Wellington. I'm keen to hear about your company — I've seen the
name attached to various media releases over the years but know little more! And yes ~ always keen to discuss
skiing.

Just let me know when you think you'll next be in Wellington.

Best regards,



Josh.

From:s 9(2)@) \@tcil.c0.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 4:13 p.m.

To: Josh Adams

Cc: E8@@E

Subject: RE: Catch Up

Fromg_g(z)(a) .

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 2:59 PM

To: 'josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz' <josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz>
cc:592)(@)" " kadmin@tcil.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Catch Up

Hi Josh sorry | got a bounce back from the email below — trying again!

- s9(2)a)

From: $9(2)@) N _

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 2:57 PM C f_"-.rh ' o AN NN

To: ‘josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz' <josh. adams@mpue go@myu" ' -F-Q(M \\ \ﬂimhig,ggﬂ.np; Stuart
. k - -

Brodie <Stuart.Br d| A NS

Ct:ts 9( )(a) = 118 <§d m@;&xl co.nz>
Subject: Catch Up

i j .'klaf__ti:l.ﬁal't'ﬁough we didn’t have much time to talk it was
TOGS was an idea of mme awi is chaired b%tﬁzé"}o aranaki Police Commander. We meet either quarterly or every
6 months angd- wg Rave beﬁn going for \ Qut2 years eetings are normally in New Plymouth and we normally have

a guest speak w attached the groups terms of reference (2 pages!) for your information and I think it would
be certamly heneﬁcual if S or one of the team attended when we met.

L Stuart and Josh — thanks for caming to TOGS t
grga{ao see you there. : )

Josh apartfrom hearlngvou Ig:be your skung like | do we haven’t had a chance to formally meet and | was wondering
if we could grab a cpffee an\>a catch up the next time | am in town?

Speak soan g,r' gards~ |

su2)@)

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand

THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIBATIONS ™

© Copyright TCIL 2013

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is stnctly prohibited, It is restncted to approved TCIL
cilents only and thelr authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating te offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or inteflectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view It, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
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this correspondence.

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

— e = = TP e = e e . - — e ——

Any opinions expressed in thls message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealanﬁ-go'vern'ment seryjees
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Any opinions expressed in thxs messagc are not necessanly those of the Mlmstry of Busmcss& Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted 'with it-ar¢ confidentjal afd solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient ar the person respon nsible for dehvery to the
.intended recipient, be advised that you have recc:.\éd\ this message in error-and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

«.,L_.\‘_ﬁ__-.,- ——

o —— ——e



s 9(2)(a)

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Coffeef ™ and Josh
MBIE Cafe

Tue 6/10/2015 11:00 a.m.
Tue 6/10/2015 12:00 p.m.
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

s 9(2)(a)



s 9(2)(a)

b W P o e S e e ————

From: s 9(2)(_3) . @tcilconz>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 9:39 a.m.
L To: Josh Adams
X:Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED]
4
All good

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

\
A
---- Josh Adams wrote ----
niS 9(2)(a)

’'m at Stout St —I'll meet you in the cafe area behind reception.
Look forward to catching up then.
. Rgds,
" Josh.
T\ _
From: S 9(2)(a) : @tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 7:46 a.m.

To: Josh Adams
Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED]

— ey

Moming Josh could I a_mﬁﬁh your'Cafe location|are yoi: at' 15 Stout Street now or still up the hill?

Thanks

s 9@

Sent'fram oy Sony X@ smarfphone

---- Jos} Adams Wrote ----

W SA2)@)

11am wprks for me. Is there a particular café you'd like to meet at or down stairs at MBIE?
Regards,

Josh.

From:S 9(2)(2) @tcil.co.n?]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2015 9:29 a.m.
To: Josh Adams
Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Josh | am in Wellington next Tuesday and wondered if we could grab that coffee please
| was think around 11am if that works for you or after 2pm

Regards
14



s 9(2)(a)

j From: Josh Adams [mailto:Josh.Adams2@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 11 September 2015 3:12 PM
To:59(2)(@) @tcil.co.nz>
Cc:S9(2)@) 9@ tcil.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi s 9(2)(a)

Thanks for the contact.

i'd be happy to catch up when you’re next in Wellington. I'm keen to hear about your compapy — 've seen the
name attached to various media releases over the years but know little more! And yes ~ alays keen to discuss
skiing.

Just let me know when you think you'll next be in Wellington.

Best regards,

Josh.

From:S 9(2)(a) Qtcil.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 4:13 p.m.

To:. .logs&ﬁa)

Subject RE: Catch Up

From: 9(2)(a)

Sent: Thursday, 10 Septeryiber 2015 2:59 PM .

To: 'josh. adams@mb nz' gjosh.adams@mble. ggm riz>
Cc:S 9(2)(a) g“é“ @tcil.co. ;>

Subject: RE: Catch Up

Hi Joshsqrry'| gota bounce back from the ehail below - trying again!

s9(2)@)
From:SI9(2)(E) NS

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 2:57 PM
To: 'josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz' <josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz>; s 9(2)(@) ‘@mble.govt.nz>; Stuart
Brodie <Stuart.Brodie@mbie.govt.nz>
u ‘\9‘(‘2?““— 2 92M& @tcil.co.nz>
Subjeet: Catch Up

Hil S stuart and Josh — thanks for coming to TOGS this week and although we didn’t have much time to talk it was
great to see you there.

TOGS was an idea of mine and is chaired by the local Taranaki Police Commander. We meet either quarterly or every
6 months and we have been going for about 2 years. Meetings are normally in New Plymouth and we normally have
a guest speaker. | have attached the groups terms of reference (2 pages!) for your information and I think it would
be certainly beneficial if. S or one of the team attended when we met.

Josh apart from hearing you love your skiing like | do we haven't had a chance to formally meet and | was wondering
if we could grab a coffee and a catch up the next time 1 am in town?

15



Speak soon and regards
s9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)

/ MOBILE 59(2)(a)

/. BHONE

1A S

/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New: Zealand
JWEBSITE www.tci.co.nz

THOMPSON + CLARK

IHYESTIGATIQNS ™

© Copynght TCIL 2013 ~

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, discicsure or distribution of this document or attachment 's strictly prohibited. It 1s restr(_cted‘tonp 1L
dlenls only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders ;I,Q)]b;.‘r,ml lesai

relating to offences regarding unfawful possession of unauthorized information andfor inteliectual property. If vou ape ot t-‘-g 'iq{enue_c) recpient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, yokLaiysh [10t peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authormy than that of an ordinary private ciizen or compapto réffuire a reply to
this correspondence. P g \

N
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily these\of the Ministry of Business, Innovatio

and Employment. This message ar aQZ filgs transmitted wit it.are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you dje o?th intended recipiént or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised-that xo,f'}lave recei__vgd%]\iis-;’_nésmge in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the serider and delgtg the message and any attachment from your computer.
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WWW.GOVENZ - Jour guige to%lng and using New Zealand government services
Any opihions exp_,rg'sééﬂ inthis message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
-and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended__-r’e@i@i@_nﬂf you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient; be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly

pmlfti-ﬁitéd.’}’lme contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

B T —— - —_— —

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
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
M

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.colnz>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 11:08 a.m.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: RE:2* 1 standing next to reception.

Yep 2 seconds away

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

---- Josh Adams wrote ----
Just in case you don't recognise me!

Sent from my iPhone

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those f\the l\(l'pisxry of Business; Inno: @ d Employment. This
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and-soleljfar ¢ use

of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the-pepson responsible fo/r\ deliveryto the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error agd that agy use is

strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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s9@)a) = uicens

From; @tcil.

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 10:25 a.m.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 25 September 2015

Hi Josh great catching up this week and as discussed please see below a copy of our situation report that we publish
weekly for the industry.

We would love to get you guys on board with this service which involves 24x7 monitoring from open sources and
our networks plus several other services.

I'll flick these to you over the next couple of weeks and if you think MBIE may b !Iflick you a pr osal

| might drop down to Wellington on Monday night as | understand htb town and a_dinn
offer.
Have a good weekend @ @

'- pediv .net] On Behalf Of

From: Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre [mailto:® %2
Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre
Sent: Friday,9 October 2015 7:28 Af

Subject: Thompson+Clark SitRe

18
















































From:

Sent: day,
To: Josh Adams
Subject: Links

Hi Josh couple of links that | promised you

W s 9Q2)(b)(i)
=1 think your idea of a couple of day <and tell approac
certainly de-risks this type of standoff. % D
i

I think | said | would send you something else but can’t remember at the mom& I k them to yo he\

comes to mind
Regards @ : @
PO xo Albany, /?C O% Zealand
WEBSITE www.tch.co.nz P
\NAD

THOMPS

'NVESTIGATIONS ™

NN\
\‘vi‘\\)

\ “r
, disclosure Istributiorho! \R)fr}:ocument or attachment 1s strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
E%m  wryutherized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the Intended reapent

clients af € nised representativag. Ynauthonséd possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
refatiny, t n:\cr rding untawful

of this p ,.FCIL to vew it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or

S
- do not have guthoyiy
copy this Pybhcation or any of ontenis. $ No more authority than that of an ordinary private cltizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence. \,



From: o J\£)ld) dtal.conz>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2015 12:36 p.m.

To: Josh Adams

cc: seey@mm U ot60.conz

Subject: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 26 October 2015
Hi Josh

'm writing to you on behalf of _of Thompson+Clark to confirm that | have added you to the mail list
of our weekly oil and gas industry situation reports. These usually come out on a Friday evenirig, covering the past
week’s events. «

If you don’t receive them, please do let me know. They are based on informed o information a@ :
reporting.

1 enclose the latest for your information. @ ; ;
Kind regards ' ®>® @

s9(2) @y e
Collection Manager
/ PHONE ST
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752,

{ POSTAL New 2eal ; i §

{ WEBSITE www.tcil.co.nz
clients onty and L p possesion, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action

INVESTIGATIONS ™ DEii Ll

hformation and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient

this corredpondeare:





































































Thanks for the invite

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

57

From: S ) Dtc
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2015 8:17 a.m.
To. st

Subject: Vegard email

Him as mentioned™ &




s 9(2)(a)
: _

From: s 9(2)(a) @tciliconz>
Sent: Friday, 20 November 2015 3:57 p.m.

To: s8(2)@) s9(2)a) -

Subject: RE: Resignation [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hit o this comes as a shock — but let’s make sure we stay in touch and keep me posted on your next venture
All the best and thanks for all your support over the past couple of years

Speak soon and enjoy the weekend

s 9(2)(a)

From: _ s9(2)a) > .-@mbie.govf.nz]
Sent: Friday, 20 November 2015 2:56 PM

To: s 9(2)a)

Subject: Resignation [UNCLASSIFIED]
Afternoon,

| just wanted to personally email you and let you know | have resigned from my.current role here at NZP&M. My
last working day is 15 December, but | wii_[.‘lieviut ofthe office from next Thursday, although still contactable on my
mobile while completing a handover. Semeone will no doubt.be intauch to let you know of the time and location of
some leaving beverages for those af'you in Wellington! %

At this stage | have no pla_n‘s-fd'r m_i,’r.-ri‘ekt career steps;_ @frv uch looking forward to a very relaxing break before
considering options jn'the New Year - please fial free to'get in touch if you hear of anything you think suitable.
Hope you stay in touch’and [ have the opportonity.ta work with you again in the future.

Kind regards_
N 5\ W

AQN

WWW-govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

- —— = — PR — —— ———

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

e e e e e e b e e

From: S 9(2)(3) . @filconz>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2015 3:52 p.m.

To: - s9(2)a)

Subject: RE: Offshore Petroleum activity and non-interference provisions. [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hifum, hope all is ok — just making sure this is still a go as about to book tickets to Wellington for it?
| haven’t seen a invite as of yet

Cheers

s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) BDmbie.govt.nz)

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2015 12:07 PM

To: s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz> Cn

Subject: Offshore Petroleum activity and non-interference provisions. WNCLASSIFIED]

Good Morning,

As part of preparing the All of Government farthe upcoming offshore petroleum activity this summer, there
is an office based simulation exercise plaoned for'the 17" December,\12-3pm at Police Headquarters,
Molesworth Street, Wellington. ' QX '

We would like to extend the inviteto. you,.in order to assist your knowledge about how the Government will
coordinate and respond in gri éventand 1o test the.communication channels between industry and
government. \ - ' |

The intent is for patticipanfs to' practice using.the tools they would if an actual incident occurred, to ensure
we can collectively.communicate and (ecord'ourdecisions and actions efficiently.

This will mean people should have access'to:
+ theirbusiness as usualtools (If they have remote access devices that can be brought to PNHQ it
wollld assist) to receive and-send information as they usually would; and
« 'BIOD (For those Who have been provided access) on Police Enterprise devices that Police use.

Those requiring ‘access 10 their agency/company databases will hopefully have their own mobility/remote
access deviges to achieve this. Reception via 3G/4G is usually good on level 3 however Police have a
limited-ability t0 provide ADSL connection if required. Police Wi fi is not accessible to non-police. If a
participant requires an ADSL connection could they please advise me early.

D{te to t'hé location, there is a restriction on the numbers who can attend, hence the limited invite
list.~Please let me know if you are not able to attend.

Kind Regards
s 9(2)(a)
EXPLORATION GEOLOGIST

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals - Energy & Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment



IS'9(2)(@) 2mbie govt.nz | Telephone: 1S 9(2)(@) | Mobilei-. -_ B

15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140.
wWww.nzpam.govt.nz

o

NEWZEALAND

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zgetand governmentservices-

e e e e e e < —t - e e by e Ay g e e e —— e

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily‘those of the Ministry df Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended ¥ecipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in ertor and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and de]eé@gmessage and any-att_aehment from your computer.
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From: - @tdilco:
Tuesday, 24 November 2015 11:07 p.m.

Sent:
To:
Subject: Accepted: OPEX EXPLORATION exercise {UNCLASSIFIED]

When: 17/12/2015 12:00:00
Where: NCCC at PNHQ, 180 Molesworth St, Thorndon 6011, Wellington

101
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From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2015 4:39 p.m.

To: s9(2)a)

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's exercise [UNCLASSIFIED]

No worries 9‘2’“”;3% you tomorrow

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

—-=-| 8 9(2)(&) wrote ----
Hi § 9(2)(a)

I can confirm that yourself and S 9(2)(8) | are on the attenda'e-list'. Apologies thatl-mpl@'t/-add you into the
distribution list as I didn’t have your details. Could you forward an-to £ %24 as5 please?

Thanks and | look forward to seeing you tomorraw,

s 9(2)(a)

Petroleum Geologist

From:$9(2)@) \\)::b(:/ ! tu!conz] /

Sent: Wednesday, 16 Decernber 2015 8:56.a.
To:§ 9

CC: = NN s

Subject: Tomorrow's exercise

Hi & 9‘2mziust ma@m 1am on the list for tomorrow, a couple of clients have forwarded me the scenario

from § 9(2)(@)

$9(2)(a)

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

From: S 9(2)(8) @tcil.conz>

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2015 11:55 am.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: RE: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 25 September 2015

Hi Josh great catching up briefly over the past couple of days.

We have been including yourself on these weekly situation reports and wondered if we might be able to send you a
proposal to join with the rest of the industry and officially receive the information?

The reports can go to as many people as you think would benefit from it from withln MB{E and would help prqvn;!e
constant situational awareness.

I'll flick a proposal out over the holiday period and look perhaps to get you-oun board, _'arodnd the beginnipg.of Feb.
Have a great break over the holidays and see you in the new year.

Cheers

s 9(2)(a)

From:S 9(2)(a) |

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 10:25 A

To: 'losh Adams' <josh.Adams2@mhbie govt.nz> Q

Subject: Thompsoni-Ctatk Sttﬂeg Oil & Gas | dushw ember 2015

Hi Josh greakcatshmg u;: thls week and as diseu,ssed please see below a copy of our situation report that we publish
weekly for the mdusrry

We would-.lpv'e to get you guys on hoard with this service which involves 24x7 monitoring from open sources and
our networks plus several. otherservices.

I'll flick theseto yqu over the next couple of weeks and if you think MBIE may be interested I'll flick you a proposal.

I migh{ drop down to Wellington on Monday night as | understand 8 92X 8might be in town and a dinner being on
offer,

Hayve a'good weekend

s 9(2)(a)

From: Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre § 9(2)(a)  tcil.co.nz@mail174.suw14.mcdlv.net] On Behalf Of
Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre
Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 7:28 AM

To:s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>
Subject: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 25 September 2015
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__s92)@ |

From: . s89(2)(a)  ‘Btilcoinz>|
Sent: Fnd_é 18 December 2015 12:01 p.m. =

To: . s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's exercise {UNCLASSIFIED]

Hlsg‘_zxa,great meeting up with you yesterday - in the new year I'll make some time to catch up and have a better
chat with you

Have a good holidays

s 9(2)(a)

From:  s9(2)@) @mbie.govt.nz)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2015 12:46 PM

Toi s9(2)(a) = @tcilconz> |

Subject RE: Tomorrow's exercise [UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi 582X

I can confirm that yourself and S9(2)(8) . . are on the atteqdeehst Apoloaies that { bpu]dn t add you into the
distribution list as | didn’t have your details. Could You ‘farward onto? a‘l;n please?

Thanks and | look forward to seeing yoy t_omorrpw.

59(2)@)

Petroleum Geologist

‘\?6 92)(a) N

“December 2015 aagd —

From: ”
Sent: Wed/p_
To:g

0c-

Subjef.’t. Tomorrow 3 ex% "
(( \

Hi %28 ! just :%gme I am on the list for tomorrow, a couple of clients have forwarded me the scenario
from® ¥

ON

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

www.govt,nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

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

e — e e —— e ———— e e —— ——— e = . e — e -— -- e —
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$9(2)(a)

From: , S 9(2)(&) Btcil.coinz>

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2015 1:25 p.m.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: RE: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 25 September 2015 [IN-

CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Cheers mate — same to you

s9(2)a)

From: Josh Adams [mailto:Josh.Adams@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 18 December 2015 1:12 PM

Tol s 9(2)(a) _ DPtcil.co.nz> /)
Subject: RE: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 25 September 2015-[|N-CONF)DENCE:RELEASE E&;R L]

Thanks®*®g00d to catch up with you as well. '

Happy to review your proposal but obviously would need to run this past qur leadership/'téam befo;e making any
commitments.

Have a great Christmas break.

Reds,
Josh.
7 From: _s92)@ S\ ewilcons |
Sent: Friday, 18 December 2015.11:5 Y
To: Josh Adams

Subject: RE: Thompson+€la Sitkém: Oil & Gas Lndustry: 25 September 2015
Hi Josh great catching uprbriefly over the past couplé of days.

We have bgen including yourself on these weekly situation reports and wondered if we might be able to send you a
proposal o Join with the rest of the industry’and officially receive the information?

The reports can go to ashany =p‘eop"lé as you think would benefit from it from within MBIE and would help provide
constant situational/awareness,

I'il flick a p(q'ppsal ﬁut'oﬁer the holiday period and look perhaps to get you on board around the beginning of Feb.
Have a'ﬁwat break over the holidays and see you in the new year.
Cheers /

s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 10:25 AM

To: "Josh Adams' <Josh.Adams2 @mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas industry: 25 September 2015
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

I'll flick these to you over the next couple of weeks and if you think MBIE may be interested I’ll flick you a proposal.

I might drop down to Wellington on Monday night as | understand_night be in town and a dinner being on
- offer. '

" Have a good weekend

~ From: Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre £

_ Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 7:28 AM

“To tcil.co.nz>

“ Subject: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 25 Septe
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s 9(2)(a)

= e e e e ——— —— —_——— -~
From: S 9(2)(a ) @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 8:25 p.m.
To: AJ Millward
Subject: RE: Can you please send me your cell number? Thx [UNCLASSIFIED]

Sorry AJ phone died - will call tomorrow
59(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

---- AJ Millward wrote ---~

-

"’K?Yes, and | have been on the phone to both companies
~

v From: S 9(2)(3) : =1 @tci!.co.nz_]_ N\
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 4:34 p.m.
To: A Millward
Subject: RE: Can you please send me your cell numbef? Tﬁx [UNCLASSIFIED]

OK you saw my email to llana

s 9(2)a)

From: AJ Millward [mailto: Al Milf
Sent: Monday, May\/lﬁ4 :33 PM
10:89(2 \ N

@tti! €0.hz

Subject: RE!Can Please send me your cell number‘? Thx [UNCLASSIFIED]

Not a‘p_mnibtion but a new'team = yay. Will call soon to talk Mining

From: S 9( ag @tcil.co.nz)
Sent: Monday 2“6‘\16 4:33 p.m.

To: AJ Mifward
Subjectt RE Can you please send me your cell number? Thx [UNCLASSIFIED]

o JE

Congratulations on the promotion

s 9(2)(@)

From: AJ Millward [mailto:AJ. Millward@mbie.govt.nz)

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 4:26 PM
10:5 9(2)(a)

Subject: Can you please send me your cell number? Thx [UNCLASSIFIED]
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A Millward
POLICY MANAGER, SECTOR DEVELOPMENT POLICY

Energy & Resource Markets - Building, Resources & Markets Group
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

almillward@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (4) 896 5560 | Mobile: B SH2N@)"
15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140
www.nzpam.govt.nz

[C]
W NEW ZEALAND
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not ne@cssanly {hQSe of the Mmlstry Of BBSmcss, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted. with it are conﬁdentml and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the inten, ed regipient or the person responisible for dehvery to the
intended recipient, be advised that yoy have recejved this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender‘and delete the message'and any attachment from your computer.
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the interided recipient. If ypu a:ve ‘ot the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be,atj\naed that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please cqntaet the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessanly those of the Ministry of Busmess Innovatlon
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

e e e e

From: IS 9(2)(3) i) @tcil.co.np

Sent: “Monday, 16 May 2016 8:26 p.m.
To: Hlana Miller
Subject: RE: Mining Protesters Turn off Coromandel Drill [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Ilana? 952_)(a) + speak tomorrow
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

---- Ilana Miller wrote ----

Do you have a phone number?
I

From: S 9(2)(a) G _ 'e@tcil-eo;nzli
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:25 p.m.
To: Ilana Miller

Subject: FW: Mining Protesters Turn off CQmmandeI Drill [UNC&ASSIFIEDS

Hi llana, | got your details from Josh and oyr-refationship threzugh the oil'and gas industry and work we have
completed with him and the Mirerals and Exploratnon !omt lnte!hgence Group (MEJIG)

We provide a very djscreet sprviceto organisatiQris who_a(e-affected by issue motivated groups and trying to get in
contact with 3 Austealian firms with not r\r_;uc_iji_--li‘.t-;_:k._ '

| was wondéring if you could point me ih'_th:e.cp-r'ré'ct direction for the following please?

= Newcrest
= New Talisman
* Evolution Mifinig

We have alsaq warked imthe past for S 9(2)(b)(tl) _ _ _ 'so have a good understanding with
regards to syiinfog and IMG's.

Thanks and’speak soon
s 9(2)ay

From: Josh Adams [mailto:Josh.Adams@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:12 PM

Tos 9(2)(a) T etilco.nz>
Subject: RE: Mining Protesters Turn off Coromandel Drill [UNCLASSIFIED]

59&1(8)

It would be worth having a chat to llana Miller - llana is the Nat. Manager for Minerals and Coal

(lana.Miller@mbie.govt.nz) and deals with the gold sector.
Best regards,
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Josh.

From® 2(2)(@)" y . @tdlconz)
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:09 p m.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: Mining Protesters Turn off Coromandel Drill

Hi Josh | hope all is well — hey quick one — do you deal with the gold miners? We have been trying to touch base with
3 companies who are all Australian based but having no luck getting to the right below.

‘59(2){15)(“) e .-.- T —.—=~—=€-T_“—-:.-.-- —————

) was wondering if you knew or could point me in the direction of a person who might know: t{"e pest contact people
for us to touch base with please? 4

Thanks

5 9(2)(a)

By Jeff Bell and Miriam Harrls
Sunday 15 May 2016 3:38 p.m.

The g:q p-arﬂ\‘.*eﬁ at around 11am, crossing the marked works;te boundary (supplied)

Ch?nmd ldel conservation group Protect Karangahake has staged another protest at Newcrest Mining Ltd's gold
explbratlon drilling rig on the side of Mt Karangahake, temporarily shutting down the drill.

The group arrived at around 11am, crossing the marked worksite boundary. Newcrest says the drill rig was
immediately shut down for the safety of the drilling team and the protesters.

Police were called and issued five of the protesters with trespass notices. The group left the site about two hours
after arriving, at which time drilling started up again.

Protect Karangahake chairman Duncan Shearer says the group wants to protect the mountain from mining "however
necessary".
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"Karangahake is a precious ecological corridor and a visitor hotspot. Each year locals and tens of thousands of
visitors come here to enjoy the regenerating native flora and fauna, and we think that is worth protecting.”

Mr Shearer says the "growing tourism industry" would sustain the local community and economy far better than
mining.

"We realised that letting them sample is the start of a slippery slope, potentially leading to full-scale mining and all
the contamination and degradation that comes with it," he says.

A Newcrest spokesperson says district permits and landowner permission is sought before any work commences.

"Environmental management plans are developed to identify and outline controls to prevent potential
environmental impacts during the establishment of the drill site and during drilling activity.

“All drill sites will be fully rehabilitated once drilling has been completed."

Last Tuesday, the same group protested outside the site and delivered a letter £o- the mtnmg company, wh:qh {s
based in Australia. .

Newscrest is one of the world's largest gold mining companies, wnth rrunes *n Aﬂstraha Papa-.}a New Gumea,
Indonesia and West Africa. BT \

The current drill site is on two exploration areas - Wa(tqkaun andﬁwharoa -- under current permats issued by the
New Zealand Government. \

.Newshub.
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ﬁ Ruby Jane

g ) Shs @

More kick ass action from Prolect Karangahake today - using peaceful cvill
disobedience to shut down a driling fig. Quite appropnate on the last day of

#brealdres2016 as goid mining is a huge fossd fuel user, producing 10.000
tonnes of CO2 per ton of gold produced!

#BreakFreeNZ #PeoplePower #0ursNotMine

frqéecﬂ&m@hake adcmi "‘neg:t(-!mo) & Like Page

More dedicated necfmm n,l w ‘commungy were up on the dnfing ng today standing
m{mwmbm%ﬁnagﬂammmbgy They shut dovn the 6rdl until Newcrest
}Mnmg;.@ﬂ 1he\pelte~and five of our members vere Irespas sed by pobee off 1he
Lmq’prtﬂq yéars Wik undersiand ve wiere on pmﬂe and bun thes drifing ng i nght

s 9(27(3)

Intelligence Analyst

MOBILE s9(2)a)
/ PHONE ;
POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
WEBSITE www_tcil.co.nz
INVESTIGATIONRS ™

© Copyright TCIL 2007.

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It |s restncted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recip'ent

433



of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents, TCIL has no more authonty than that of an ordinary private itizen or company o require a reply to
this correspondence

WwwWw.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services
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
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from yfur computer.
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Any oplmons expressed in this message are not necessatily those of the Ministry of Buslness, Innovatlon
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and selely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended regipienbor the person respansible for dehvery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have kge;;l this message in'error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete\/message and any attachment from your computer.
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